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Tara Shaw

From: Alan Mantooth <mantooth@uark.edu>
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2023 11:15 AM
To: Tara Shaw
Cc: peter.green@nrel.gov; callen@misoenergy.org
Subject: fun with presentations (Please forward)

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tara, 
 
Hope you had a pleasant journey home. I have a fun “non-fact” to share with my audience on Saturday. I am known for 
sometimes putting little gotchas in my presentations to keep my students on their toes. I left one in the presentation 
and I want to set the record straight before others misquote anything…😊. This one concerns the HVDC line from Brazil 
to Africa in one of my slides. That was a fairly elaborate simulation of such a line, and is not deployed. Why did I insert 
this? Certainly, not to make fun of anyone or otherwise alienate my audience. No, I did it to make a point that there 
really is no technological reason we cannot interconnect power like we have communications. And, there is living proof 
(see projects below).  
 
Well, the world’s longest transmission line is the HVDC line in Brazil, so the story is CLOSE, but not subsea. (see 
https://www.statista.com/statistics/1305820/longest-power-transmission-lines-worldwide/) It is 2,543km (1580 miles). 
There are HVDC lines in Brazil, China, Congo, and India that are quite long. That is fact. The line I showed is a simulation 
of an intercontinental line that has been studied. All data is correct, but the line does not yet exist. However, others are 
proceeding! 
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There are subsea HVDC lines in S. Korea from their mainland to Jeju island (101 km or ~63 miles). That is fact. 
(https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/HVDC_Haenam%E2%80%93Cheju).  
 
Just having a bit of fun, so I hope this doesn’t lead someone to say that the entire presentation was all “Hokie BS”! 😉 
 
Everything else was on the level. I just want to point out to folks that it really is important to verify some of the things 
you hear…because some things I heard Saturday morning seemed a bit off. They should be verified by our legislators and 
their staff. I’m happy to talk with any of the legislators or attendees at the Energy Council meeting should they wish to 
follow up. 
 
Seriously, I hope I don’t ruffle feathers with this little gotcha…we do have the technologies, and the resources, we just 
need the will. Please feel free to forward my e-mail in its entirety to the attendees. I know not all of them were able to 
stay, but at least they’ll know they missed a fun time, right! 
 
Best, 
Alan 
 
Some other fun facts: 
The longest subsea power cable is to run from Morocco to the UK. 
https://electrek.co/2022/04/21/the-worlds-longest-subsea-cable-will-send-clean-energy-from-morocco-to-the-uk/. 
Once complete it would be 2,361 miles long and carry 3.6 GW of power. 
 
Currently, the longest subsea power cable connects the UK and Norway @ 450 miles long and an ultimate capacity of 1.4 
GW (1400 MW). That will power 280,000 homes @ 5 kW each. 
https://www.cnbc.com/2021/10/04/worlds-longest-under-sea-electricity-cable-begins-operations.html 
 
 
========================================================================================== 
H. Alan Mantooth, Ph.D., P.E., FIEEE 
Editor-in-Chief, IEEE Open Journal of Power Electronics 
Distinguished Professor, 21st Century Research Leadership Chair 
Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science 
University of Arkansas 
Fayetteville, AR 72701 
479-575-4838 (o) 
479-575-7318 (f) 
479-466-9108 (c) 
http://ieee-pels.org 
https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/oj-pel 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 


	Fuel-Sources-Mantooth
	Mantooth-Update

